DURHAM KENNEL CLUB MEMBERSHIP MEETING

March 9, 1992

Due to the fact that this was the last meeting prior to the TarHeel Circuit, there was no program.

Minutes from the February 24, 1992 meeting read and approved as read.

There was no report from the recording secretary.

Attendance sheet was passed and is herewith attached.

Treasurer's Report:	Checking Acct.	\$ 104.96
	Fowler Trophy Fund	1,874.75
	Savings Acct.	51,594.55

Committee Reports:

Conformation:

Cathy Hancock reported that on Wed., March 25th there will be a Handlers Workshop at the DKC. The hours will be from 6 to 8 p.m.

Cathy also presented a plaque to Connie Howard in appreciation to the help that she has given to our conformation handling programs.

Tracking:

Emilie Beglane thanked everyone who contributed to the T.D.X. test. Our T.D. test will be held on Sunday, March 29th and spectators were invited to come out to Quail Roost Farm to watch. Food (and a chairperson) are needed for the after-tracking luncheon.

Obedience:

Cindy Luster reported that our final session of classes for this year will begin on March 24th. There will be an instructor's meeting on March 12th and all interested people are urged to attend.

Conformation Classes:

Patty Ashmore reported that now is the time to sign up for the next session of classes. The schedule will be the same as for obedience classes.

Therapy:

Sue Wilsom invited anyone interested to participate in nursing home visitation.

Summer Match:

Jim Kessler reported that the summer match is scheduled for June 13th and will be held again at Northgate Park.

Membership:

Please welcome the following who have been voted on as Member-Dandidates:

Barbara Floch	Virginia and Bruce Hudson
3017 Pickett Rd.	5013 Coronado Drive
Durham, N. C. 27705	Raleigh, N. C. 27609
489-4809	787-8579
Rottweiler and Portuguese Water Dog	St. Poodle

Kay Lackey 925 Clark Rd. Snow Camp, N. C. 27349 376-8529 Rottweiler and Poodle Dolores and Alfred Travis 5215 Newhall Rd. Durham, N. C. 27712 544-2226 Lhasa Apso

David Kimble reported that Dr. Dan Hudson will be our guest speaker at the May membership meeting. This will be a veterinary question and answer session.

Brona Hicks reported that a sign up sheet was being passed to sign up to help with the Dunbar seminar. Baked goods to sell were requested. There will be a puppy workshop on Friday night before the weekend seminar and puppies from 12-18 weeks of age are needed. There appeared to be a conflict with regard to classes for Wed. and Thurs. of that week that will be worked out.

Dee Wallis presented the following slate of officers:

President: Vice President: Treasurer: Corres. Secreta Recording "	Cindy Lust	icas er sler	
Board Members:	Vern Bell Richard Perschel	Sharon Melnick	Sharon Pitz
AKC Delegate:	Steve Wallis		

Connie Howard reported that the spring show is down in entries. 23 Belgian Tervuren and 113 Lab. Retrievers are entered in a supported entry.

The show will start at 8:00 a.m. and the groups are scheduled to begin at 2:30 p.m.

Volunteers are needed to provide transportation from and to the airport for the judges and Ann Walthall will need help in providing hospitality for our judges and stewards on the day of the show.

Sharon Pitz reported that T-shirts (\$8.00) and sweatshirts (\$18.00) will be on sale at the catalogue table at our show.

Land Report:

Dee Wallis reported that she had been in contact with Dave Dickenson from Dickenson Engineering and had received a promising plan to make our land into a show site. A letter outlining his plan with estimated charges is herewith attached. After a short discussion Bob Rabil moved and George Beglane seconded that we proceed with the land project as outlined. This motion was accepted by the membership.

After several brags and the introduction of guests, there being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Marjopie J. White, Secretary

Page 2